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TO:

Members, Board of Education
Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent

FROM: District 97 Policy Review Team

RE:

Policy Adoption

DATE:  April 26, 2017

The District 97 Board of Education conducted a first reading of proposed revisions to the following policies and
exhibits during its meeting on April 11, 2017:

Policy 2:125 (Board Member Compensation; Expenses)

First Exhibit for Policy 2:125 (Board Member Compensation; Expenses)
Second Exhibit for Policy 2:125 (Board Member Compensation; Expenses)
Resolution Exhibit for Policy 2:125 (Board Member Compensation; Expenses) and Policy 5:60
(Expenses)

Policy 4:30 (Revenue and Investments)

Policy 4:110 (Types of School Board Meetings)

Policy 4:150 (Facility Management and Building Programs)

Policy 4:175 (Convicted Child Sex Offender; Screening; Notifications)
Policy 5:60 (Expenses)

First Exhibit for Policy 5:60 (Expenses)

Second Exhibit for Policy 5:60 (Expenses)

Policy 5:100 (Staff Development Program)

Policy 5:260 (Student Teachers)

Policy 6:145 (Migrant Students)

Policy 6:160 (English Learners)

Policy 6:340 (Student Testing and Assessment Program)

Policy 7:60 (Residence)

Policy 7:70 (Attendance and Truancy)

Policy 7:260 (Exemption from Physical Education)

Policy 7:305 (Student Athlete Concussions and Head Injuries)

Policy 8:30 (Visitors to and Conduct on School Property)

Additional information about the review and discussion that took place on April 11 can be accessed by visiting
https://v3.boardbook.org/Public/PublicAgenda.aspx?ak=1000357&mk=50235308.

The recommended changes to these policies and exhibits are being presented to the board tonight for
approval/adoption.



